# **Dmitry Melnichuk**

HTML / CSS Coder - Junior



#### **ABOUT ME**

I'm 25 years old, and I'm a self-taught HTML/CSS coder, during one year I was learning web development. I learned all necessary basic knowledge related to web development. I'm pretty sure that I'll absolutely fill the junior HTML/CSS coder position requirements. But if you are looking for a trainee candidate don't hesitate and text me. :)

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## **Lead Verification Specialist @ INFUSE media UKRAINE**

October 2020 - March 2021 // Remote

- > Check the contact information for relevance using the online verification method
- > Analysis of information for compliance with established requirements Interface

## Waiter @ GRAND

April 2018 - May 2019 // Dovzhansk, Ukraine

- > Presents menu, answers questions, provides a courteous, professional, efficient and flexible service in order to maximize guest satisfaction
- > Computes bill and accepts payment
- > Takes orders and serves meal to the guest

#### **EDUCATION**

## **Donetsk Law Institute of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine**

August 2013 - June 2015 // Donetsk, Ukraine

#### School Nº6

September 2002 - June 2013 // Sverdlovsk, Ukraine

## **PERSONAL**

#### Location

Dovzhansk, Ukraine (ready to move)

## **Phone or Telegram**

+380660678929

#### **Email**

dmitrymelnichuk95@gmail.com

### LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/dmitr y-melnichuk-8094bb1b7

#### **Portfolio**

https://dimamelnichuk.github.io

#### **GitHub**

https://github.com/DimaMelnichuk

## **SKILLS**

HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, BEM, jQuery, JavaScript, Git & GitHub, Gulp, SVG & Webp, WordPress (landing page), Avocode, PH

## **LANGUAGES**

Russian (Native)

Ukrainian (Fluent)

English (Intermediate)

## **INTERESTS**

Playing acoustic guitar, traveling, hiking, cycling, philosophy and just enjoy life